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Munish joshi <mj@siaimmigration.com> Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 2:56 PM

To: Accounts Sia <accounts@siaimmigration.com>

Sincerely,
Munish Joshi

Surrey, British Columbia, Canada
Kamloops, British Columbia, Canada

Phone +1-778-257-5709
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"When does one become free from all tubers of the mind? When one becomes free from kashays (anger-pride-deceit-greed). Kashays are
themselves tubers". Dada Bhagwan

Safe Unsubscribe

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Manpreet Joshi <mkj@siaimmigration.com>
Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 2:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Important Update

To: Munish joshi <mj@siaimmigration.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: homestay <homestay@coquitlamcollege.com>
Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 2:49 PM

Subject: Important Update

To: mkj@siaimmigration.com <mkj@siaimmigration.com>
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May 25, 2020

Dear Sia Immigration Solutions Inc.

The Covid 19 Pandemic has added an unprecedented level of strain to the entire Educational Community
and to our lives in general. As Agents we recognize that this situation has put an added stress on your
business as well. Because of this we are offering an additional 3% to all Agents who register New
Students for the Fall 2020 Semester.

Thank you for your continued support.
Sincerely,

Will Eckford

Vice-President, Principal

Sincerely,
Manpreet Joshi
Regulated Canadian Immigration Consultant

Surrey, British Columbia, Canada
Kamloops, British Columbia, Canada

Phone +1-778-257-5709
Phone +1-778-257-5508

www.siaimmigration.com

Facebook | Instagram | Youtube | LinkedIn | WhatsApp | Subscribe
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"One can give 'correct’ opinion only if one has an open mind!" Dada Bhagwan
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